PRIMARY PURPOSE AREA MINUTES JANUARY 5, 2019

Area Chair Person opened the meeting with a moment of silence, and the Serenity Prayer at 1:00 pm. The 12 Traditions, 12 Concepts, and Service reading were read. An introduction of addicts went around the room. Roll Call was taken with 10 addicts present. Last meeting minutes were read and accepted. <u>Treasurer's report (click here</u> for budget report) was read and accepted. <u>RCM</u> and subcommittee reports were read with a short Q&A period.

Old Business

- Nominations for ASC Treasurer, PR Chair, and Activities chair were voted on by the GSR's and all passed.
- **Motion 120118-01:** To give profits, over prudent reserve, from Spring Up & Dance (03/09/19) to the newly formed PPACNA.
 - Intent: To provide seed money to PPACNA to open a checking account.
 - <u>Financial Impact</u>: Profits from function over prudent reserve.
 - Motion: 2nd, and passed

New Business

- Newly formed meeting in Chillicothe Life Line was 2nd, and approved.
- Motion 010519-01: To approve Primary Purpose Area Convention NA guidelines
 - Intent: To have a working set of guidelines in ort to conduct convention business and elect trusted servants.
 - <u>Financial Impact:</u> Cost of copies
- > Motion sent for Home Groups to vote on and return at February's ASC meeting.
- Linn County Drug Court is requesting a presentation. 2 addicts from PR subcommittee have agreed to do a presentation. Needing to find out if this is for the addicts, or for program professionals

Open Forum: None

PPACNA

Met after December ASC meeting with 15-20 present. Worked on adopting a set of guidelines to fit our needs. Will be sending out to be voted on by groups.

Activities

Opened with 5 addicts present. Discussed financial report from New Year's Eve function. Report attached. Discussed Spring Up & Dance. Speakers have been confirmed, will be doing a cake walk.

Please donate your best homemade cakes in disposable pans (store bought is ok). Discussed Summer Picnic being at Long Branch Lake. Checking availability for June 22nd. Discussed locations for Fall Festival. Voted in Vicechair and Secretary. In loving service, your activities subcommittee.

PR Subcommittee

MCJ: Met with 1 panel member present 4 times in December for 3 hrs. each time. Average attendance 6. Topics: Who's an Addict, What's the NA Program. No problems. Requested for 5 sets of IP's to be ordered. Was approved by subcommittee. Order to be placed.

<u>MCC:</u> 10-30 residents present. 1-2 panel members each time. Topics: Step 12, Tradition 12, Living Clean, open discussion, group conscious, stick meeting. Met 9 times in December. No problems reported.

Group Reports

- Kirksville NA Group Conscious meets last Sunday of the month. Guest speaker Jan. 25th.
- Never Alone Post Holiday Bash rescheduled for Jan 20th due to weather. Carry-in at 6 pm. Speaker at 7 pm is Gina L. Group conscious meets the last Sunday of the month at 6 pm.
- Life Line NA New home group to Primary Purpose ASC. Meetings will begin February 5th. Every Tuesday, and Friday at 6 pm. Located at Free Methodist Church, 1441 Jackson St, Chillicothe, Mo. Please use the side door. Group conscious will meet the 3rd Tuesday of the month.
- Keep It Simple Group conscious meets the last Saturday of the month.
- **New Attitudes** Messaged carried and group is growing. Group conscious meets the last Thursday of the month before ASC.
- Just for Thursday Group conscious is the Thursday before ASC. 11th Anniversary Celebration is April 18th. Carry-in starts at 6:30 pm, with speaker at 7:30.
- Shelbina Serenity Group conscious is the last Monday of the month. Need support!
- Magic City Group conscious is the last Saturday of the month.
- **Macon Recovery** Friday before ASC. Feb 13th speaker meeting and carry-in. Starts at 6:30pm with speaker at 7:30 pm.
- **A New Way to Live** Group conscious is the last Sunday of the month. Speaker meeting March 17th with carry-in. Fellowship 5:30 pm, Eating at 6:30 pm, Speaker at 7:30 pm.